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Matilda Sanders

From: Moore, Brian [MOORE .BRIAN@leg.state fl.us] FPSC, OLK - & REESFEOMNGE SMEE
Sent:  Friday, April 27, 2012 12:05 PM —_Adminigtrativ Parties__ Gensumner
To: Records Clerk DOCUMENT NO. Qa\ﬂlb
Subject: Electronic Service instead of fax DIETR!I3 JTION:

4 e o i s 3, 5 1y

Hello. On the fax cover sheet we received, it says that we can request electronic service instead of faxes. | am not sure how
many ways you have JAPC in your system ~ while we still get a lot of faxes, we do get some things electronically. The agenda we
received was addressed to Scott Boyd. He left JAPC last year and is now an AL} with DOAH. Please use
joint.admin.procedures@leg.state.fl.us for anything addressed to Scott and for any other JAPC entries you may have. Thank
you.

Brian T. Moore

Chief Attorney

Joint Administrative Procedures Commitiee
680 Pepper Building

111 W. Madison St.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9110
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, May 04, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Don Christie

Ce: Hong Wang; Mimi Hearn; Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; 'MOORE . BRIAN@leg.state.fl.us'
Subject: Joint Administrative Procedures Committee Contact Information

Hi Don,

Per our earlier conversation, I spoke with Mr. Moore at JAPC. He advised that JAPC has
moved, and confirmed that the address reflected below is the correct address for any future
mailings.

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
680 Pepper Building

111 W, Madison St.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

850-488-9110

Scott Boyd's name and title is to be replaced with Ken Plante, Coordinator.

The phone/fax numbers are still correct.

He requested that the e-mail address joint.admin.procedures(@leg.state.fl.us be added to the

contact information as well.
Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Cormmission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

5/4/2012
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page | of 2
Dorothy Menasco

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent:  Friday, April 20, 2012 3:08 PM P A]RTIES

To: Shawna Senko; Dorothy Menasco
Cc: ‘Sarah.Krasley@emp.shentel.com'
Subject: RE: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02410-12 in Docket 120050-TP (Email ID = 361887)

Shawn, we can not remove them from our mailing/distribution list as long as their have
an active STS certificate with the Commission. They will have to request in writing

for their certificate to be canceled. | just spoke with Ms. Krasley and | will only remove
Mr. MacKenzie's e-mail address. They will be requesting cancellation of their certificate
sometime in the near future.

Ms. Kralsey, letting you know that | have only removed Mr. MacKenzie's e-mail address
from our files per your request. The certificate will remain active until you make the
written request to cancel the certificate. Thanks,

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Florida Public Service Commission
phone: (850)413-6746

fax: (850)413-7118

email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 2:52 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02410-12 in Docket 120050-TP (Email ID = 361887)

Nonnye,
Attached is a message asking to removed from our distribution list. Sarah just called me to check‘and see if her
company was successfully removed from the distribution list for issuing orders/notices. We locked in CMS and her

company is not listed as a party in any open dockets. Is her e-mail enough to be removed from MCD, or do I need to
call her back and have her fill out a form?

Thank you,

Shawna

From: Sarah Krasley [mailto:Sarah.Krasley@emp.shentel.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 4:04 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: RE: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02410-12 in Docket 120050-TP (Email ID =

361887)

Could you please remove Earle.MacKenzie@emp.shentel.com from your distribution list?

Sarah Krasley TRIUMENT s e pasr
Legal Assistant
Shentel 02476 arR 0

4/20/2012 ) FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 2 of2
(540) 984-3273 (0)
(540) 325-6161 (M)
(540) 984-8192 (F)
sarah.krasley@emp.shentel.com

From: Sarah Krasley

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 3:58 PM
To: Earle MacKenzie

Cc: Ann Flowers

Subject: RE: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02410-12 in Docket 120050-TP (Email ID = 361887)

Yes

Sarah Krasley
Legal Assistant
Shentel

(540) 984-3273 (0)
(540) 325-6161 (M)
(540) 984-8192 (F)

sarah krasley@emp.shentel.com

From: Earle MacKenzie

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 3:57 PM

To: Sarah Krasley

€c: Ann Flowers

Subject: FW: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02410-12 in Docket 120050-TP (Email ID = 361887)

Sarah

Now that we are out of FL, can you attempt to get us off the distribution list?

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 3:50 PM
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02410-12 in Docket 120050-TP (Email ID = 361887)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Office of
Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an interested person, you are being
provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply e-
mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02410-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0209-NOR-TP noticing

rulemaking to amend Rules 25-4.020, FAC
[location and preservation of records], and
25-4.0201, FAC [audit access to records]; if

timely requested, a hearing will be held at a
time and place to be announced in a future
notice.
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